
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOFJTFVJWOXYHJZT[Y
 
CDEFGEHIJ7897:9;7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ<<9<;9;7<= 

�EEF@EJ�EJFH�{@EHJGKFGJ�JAJL{EEJGEEHJGJJFJHBEEGEJGK{@JFJ�EDJBF�EJC{GFEAH{G�J@{�GFGADE@MJ�EIJDEJFEEJJIJGKE 

JGKEDJGF@�@JF@@{�GEHJGJJ�JAJ��J�JADJFAGKJD{~EDJFDEJ�{@{�EEJJGJ�JADJGF@�JBF�E�J�K{EEJFJHBEEG{G�JGK{@JGF@�| 
BEEF@EJEG@ADEJGKFGJ�JAJ@EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJFAGKJD{~EDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJ�JAJHF�JGJGJ�EJF@@{�GEH 

GKEJFJDDEFGJGF@�@� 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE N?OPq?JCOrrstuvwJCDJCxyNytvDM 

CDEEEFGJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJBJHJLGJHEGAM 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR xE�EGG@}qAGKJD{~EHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

CzJDJGEFKG{FFEJDEF@JG@|JBEEF@EJDE}@EEEFG 
FAGKJD{~EDJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJBJHJLG 

HEGAM� 

M\JrQLedQWeJWJWLrJ^XJ_^WaeQ^` twCJCD�J� 

VK\JLW]^^_JQ`X^dbaeQ^` 

�xurqxwJq��xyDD ��OtyJtsrPyx zq�JtsrPyx yrqu?Jq��xyDD 

;��7J�GKJq�EGAE

tELJwJD�|Jtw|J<77�8
 

Vo\JZ]^`EJW^`eaWeJ`fbZEdJX^dJaXeEdJ]^fdLJEbEd[E`WQEL 

CJGGFFGJtFHE P{EEJ�JEHE@ 

v{GEE CK{EIJOBEDFG{G�JOII{FED 

yHED�EGF�J�KJGEJtAH�EDJC���}���}
����M 

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q LLL��EJ�FEFJHHAG{G�F@�JD� 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd 7�9;7<< 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 7�9;7<; 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 
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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

ruDDuOtJDvqvyrytv 

NEJ�FEJCJHHAG{G�JCKFDGEDJDFKJJEJCNCCDMJ@ED�E@JGKEJ�FDEEHJFGHJ@ADDJAGH{G�JFJHHAG{G�J��JBDJ�{H{G� 

@GAHEGG@J{GJ�DFHE@J�JGKDJA�KJ�JL{GKJFGJEHAFFG{JGJGKFGJ{@JD{�JDJA@|J{G�A{D�}�F@EH|JFGHJGEFFKE@J@GAHEGG@ 

FGHJIFH{E{E@JGJJLJD�JGJ�EGKEDJFFDJ@@JH{IIEDEGFE@J{GJEFG�AF�E|JFAEGADE|JEFJGJH{FJ�FF��DJAGH|JF�E|JFGH 

GFG{JGFE{G��JNCCDJBDEBFDE@J@GAHEGG@JIJDJFHH{@@{JGJGJJFJFKFEEEG�{G�J@EFJGHFD�JEHAFFG{JGJFGHJGJJE�K{�{G 
GKEJFJADF�EJFGHJFJG�{FG{JGJGJJHF�EJFJH{IIEDEGFE� 
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No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
�ywJ�yDuNtJy?yrytvDJCPD{EIJKEFH{G�JIJEEJLEHJ��JFJHE@FD{BG{JGJJIJEFFKJ�E�J�E@{�GJyEEHEGG@ 

C��yM�J��y@JFDEJGKJ@EJ�EGEDFEJF@BEFG@JJIJGKEJ@FKJJEJGKFGJFDEJ{GGJ�FG{�EJJDJAG{�AEJGJJGKEJ@FKJJE�@ 

H{@@{JGJFGHJ�JFE@|JFDEJFJDEJGJJGKEJ@FKJJE�@JJ�EDFEEJHE@{�G|JFGHJFDEJFD{G{FFEJGJJ{G@J@AFFE@@�JvKE
HE@{�GJEEEHEGG@JHF�J{GFEAHEJFJ@BEF{I{FJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJFA@�JAG{�AEJ@GAHEGGJBJBAEFG{JG@JGJJ�E 

@ED�EH�J@BEF{I{FJEHAFFG{JGFEJBDJ�DFH@JJDJBEHF�J�{FFEJFBBDJFFKE@�JAG{�AEJFFEEGHFD|J@FKEHAEE|JJD 
FJGI{�ADFG{JG@JJIJ@GAHEGG@JFGHJ@GFII�JFGH9JDJ{GGJ�FG{�EJJD�FG{~FG{JGFEJ@GDAFGADE@JFGHJ@�@GEH@� 

�FD{F�EEJ< 

�FD{F�EEJ; 

�FD{F�EEJ� 

rAEG{BEEJIJDH@JJIJE�{HEGFEI
DGAHEGGJBDJ�DE@@J{@JHEF@ADEHJGKDJA�KJHAEG{BEEJIJDH@JJI
E�{HEGFE|J{GFEAH{G�JGKEJF@@E@@HEGG@JFGHJGKDJA�KJBDJ�EFG@|
BJDGIJE{J@|JFGHJLD{GGEGJFGHJJDFEJGF@�@� 

vLJJGEFFKED@J{GJEFFKJFEF@@DJJHI
NCCD�@JuGGE�DFGEHJCJ}vEFFK{G�JCuCvMJHJHEEJBDJ�{HE@JGLJ
GEFFKED@J{GJEFFKJFEF@@DJJH|JFGJEEF@GJJGEJJIJLK{FKJ{@JDBEF{FE
yHAFFG{JGJCEDG{I{EH�JvKEJuCvJHJHEEJHF�{H{~E@JGKEJBJGEGG{FE
IJDJH{IIEDEGG{FGEHJ{G@GDAFG{JGJ��JFEEJL{G�JIJDJE�GEG@{�EJA@EJJI
@HFEEJ�DJABJ{G@GDAFG{JG� 

�{@AFEJFGHJBEDIJDH{G�JFDG@J{GGE�DFG{JGI
qEEJ@GAHEGG@JFGGEGHJFDG|JHFGFE|JFGHJHA@{FJFEF@@�JvKEJFDG@JFDE
{GGE�DFGEHJGKDJA�KJAGJFJDEJFEF@@E@JF@JLEEE|JF@JBFDGJJIJGKE
GDFG@H{@F{BE{GFD�JFGHJBDJ�EFG}�F@EHJEEFDG{G�J{GJBEFFEJFGJGKE
@FKJJE� 

�FD{F�EEJ� uGGEDGFG{JGFEJPFFFFEFADEFGEJ�D{HFD�JwEFD@J�DJ�DFHHEJC�w�MIJ
NCCDJJIIED@JGDFG@H{@F{BE{GFD�JAG{G@JFE{�GEHJL{GKJGKEJ�w��JvKE
@FKJJE�@JFADD{FAEAHJFGHJ{G@GDAFG{JGJL{EEJEGFJADF�EJ@GAHEGG@
L{GKJH{�ED@EJ�FF��DJAGH@JFGHJEFG�AF�E@JGJJ�EFJHE
{G�A{D{G�|J�GJLEEH�EF�EE|JFGHJ@ABBJDG{�EJJIJEFFKJJGKED�JvJ
@ABBJDGJGKEJGEEH@JJIJFEEJEEFDGED@|J{GFEAH{G�J@GAHEGG@JL{GK
H{@F�{E{G{E@|JyG�E{@KJEFG�AF�EJEEFDGED@|JFGHJEFJGJH{FFEE�
H{@FH�FGGF�EHJ@GAHEGG@|JNCCDJL{EEJ{GGE�DFGEJFHH{G{JGFE
DE@JADFE@JFGHJBDJ�DFH@JL{GKJGKEJ�w��J 

�FD{F�EEJ� 

�FD{F�EEJ: 

�FD{F�EEJ8 

�FD{F�EEJ= 

�FD{F�EEJ� 

�FD{F�EEJ<7 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 
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U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E �7� 

lmnJomKp 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CKEF�JFEEJGKFGJFBBE� 

NDFHE@JDED�EH �|J<|J;|J�|J�|J� 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ tJ 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

�JE@JGKEJ@FKJJEJHF{GGF{GJJDJJBEDFGEJHAEG{BEEJ@{GE@� 

tJ|J�A@GJJGEJ@{GE� 

Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

�EEF@EJE{@GJGKEJ@{GE@JLKEDEJGKEJ@FKJJEJL{EEJJBEDFGEJIJDJGKEJABFJH{G�J@FKJJEJ�EFD� 

�K�@{FFE
qHHDE@@ 

D{GEJ< ;��7J�GK C@FHE q�EGAEF@ tELJwJD�|Jtw|BD{HFD� <77�8 @{GEM 

D{GEJ; 

D{GEJ� 

�KJGE
 
tAH�ED
 

�{@GD{FG9CD� 

twCJCD�J� 

NDFHE@ 
DED�EHJFG 
D{GEJC�}�|J:}�|
EGF�M 

�}� 

xEFE{�E@
xEGGFE 
q@@{@GFGFE 

wE@ 

xEGGFE 
q@@{@GFGFE
IJDJ�K{FK
NDFHE@JCLD{GE
t9qJ{I
FBBE{FF�EEM 

�}� 
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PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

tFHE �JD�J�KJGE qEGEDGFGEJ�KJGE yHF{EJqHHDE@@ 

DFKJJE 
?EFHED P{EEJ�JEHE@ 

OBEDFG{
JGFE rFDEEGEJ?JDF 
?EFHED 

CJHBE{F
GFE 
CJGGFFG 

P{EEJ�JEHE@ 

CJHBEF{
GG 
CJGGFFG 

P{EEJ�JEHE@ 

�qDq
CJJDH{G
FGJD 

”F@H{GJCFGHEEFD{J|
q@@{@GFGGJCK{EI
qFFHEH{FJOII{FEDJJI
DABBJDGJFGH 
uGGED�EGG{JG 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMOdPOMTGYV 

ieTMYaJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 

GNYJFYfGJgkYiGUOF\ 

QXJ_^WaeErJQ`JZdQ\aeEJLZaWEJQ`J`]WJ^dJrQLedQWeLJ^feLQrEJ`]W 

Sl\JfePOTVJTJMkHHYFGJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^qJROHJYTMNJiMNOOPJiUGYJGNTG 
UiJPOMTGYVJUFJeHUXTGYJieTMYJUFJ`]WJOHJPOMTGYVJOkGiUVYJORJ`]W\JEfMYeGJROHJiMNOOPiJUF 

VUiGHUMGJieTMYJhMOdPOMTGUOFJieTMYqnJiMNOOPJSkiGJeHOXUVYJTJMOeIJORJGNYJTFFkTPJRUHY 

UFieYMGUOFJHYeOHG\ 

LUGYJKJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^q 

KGGB@I99G�@EH}F@J}DEBJDG@�IEA{HDE�{EL�FJH9DE@B9<8���<:79�z�v�D:I��9 

LUGYJKJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

KGGB@I99G�@EH}F@J}DEBJDG@�IEA{HDE�{EL�FJH9DE@B9<8���<:79GP”GH��q�s9 

LUGYJoJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

tJ
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LUGYJoJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJlJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJlJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

CtJJDE@BJG@EM 

FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO wE@ 

GNYJiMNOOPhiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKcdKpJiMNOOPJIYTHaJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 

STGYHUTPJTFVJFOFdSTGYHUTP 
MNTHGYHJHYXUiUOFiq\ 

82324
 



Fo\JLkSSTHIJORJWNTHGYHJdYXUiUOFi 

CFGE�JD�JCDEEEFGJPE@G DBEF{I{FJxE�{@{JG �FGEJqBBDJ�EHJ�� �FGEJqBBDJ�EHJ��
�E@FD{BG{JGM C<�7JLJDHJE{H{GM POvJC{IJFBBE{FF�EEM qAGKJD{~EDJC{I

FBBE{FF�EEM 

sBHFGEHJGJJ{GFEAHE

CKFG�EJ{GJH{@F{BE{GE
 @BEF{I{FJ�EKF�{JD@

< JDJFJHEJJIJFJGHAFG FGHJF@@JF{FGEH ”AGEJ;7|J;7<= OFGJ�EDJ�|J;7<= 
BJE{F� FJG@E�AEGFE@JFGH 

{HBDJ�EJFEFD{G�� 

CEFD{I{EHJBJE{F�JGJ
FE{�GJL{GKJG{GEECKFG�EJ{GJFJHBEF{GG; FKFG�E@|JFGHJDEHJ�E ”AGEJ;7|J;7<= DEBGEH�EDJ<�|J;7<= BJE{F� DEIEDEGFEJGJ 
FJHBEF{GGJIJDH 

CEFD{I{EHJBJE{F�JGJ
DEHJ�EJJAG}JI}HFGE
FGHJDEHAGHFGG CKFG�EJ{G
EFG�AF�EJFGH FHH{@@{JG@9EGDJEEHE� {GGDJHAFEJFGGJBJE{F� 
BDEIEDEGFEJIJD 
FK{EHDEGJJIJNCCD
EHBEJ�EE@ 

”AGEJ;7|J;7<= OFGJ�EDJ�|J;7<= 

sBHFGEHJGJJDEIEEFG
 
CKFG�EJ{G
 G{GEEJFKFG�E@|JBEA@

� JD�FG{~FG{JGFE GKEJFHH{G{JGJFGH rF�J8|J;7<= DEBGEH�EDJ<�|J;7<= 
@GDAFGADE DEHJ�FEJJIJ@E�EDFE 

BJ@{G{JG@ 

CKFDGEDJ�DJ@BEFGA@|
BF�E@J8|J<�|J<8I
DEHJ�EHJPxuNqtCy
F@@E@@HEGG� 
�E�J�E@{�GJyEEHEGG@I
GJG}HFGED{FEJDE�{@{JG
GJJFEFD{I�JGKEJEF@G
HE@{�GJEEEHEGGJ��
FKFG�{G�J„uGGE�DFGEH

� OGKED �DJ�DFH 
�E�EEJBHEGG‟JGJ 
„uGGEDGFG{JGFE
PFFFFEFADEFGE 
�D{HFD�JwEFD@
�DJ�DFHHE|‟JFEFD{I�
GKEJHE@{�GJEEEHEGG|
FGHJDEHJ�E 
„uGFDEH{�EEJwEFD@‟
FADD{FAEAH� 

”AGEJ;7|J;7<= ”AE�J;8|J;7<= 
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O\J`TSYJTFVJZOiUGUOFJOR P{EEJ�JEHE@|JCOO|J�D{@GFGJtJD�DJ�E|JCqO|JFGHJ”EGJ�F@E�|
 
QFVUXUVkTPhiqJYNOJWOSePYGYVJGNUi CJG@AEGFGG
 

aFFkTPJdYeOHG\
 

e\J^kHJiU[FTGkHYiJh]YTVJORJLMNOOPJTFVJZOTHVJZHYiUVYFGqJcYPOiJTGGYiGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNY 

UFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFYVJNYHYUFJUiJGHkGNRkPJTFVJTMMkHTGYJTFVJGNTGJGNUiJMNTHGYHJiMNOOPJUi 

UFJMOSePUTFMYJiUGNJTPPJTieYMGiJORJUGiJMNTHGYHnJTFVJiUGNJTPPJeYHGUFYFGJXYVYHTPnJLGTGYnJTFV 

POMTPJPTiinJHY[kPTGUOFinJTFVJHkPYi\JYYJkFVYHiGTFVJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJeTHG 
ORJGNUiJHYeOHGJUiJROkFVJGOJNTXYJcYYFJVYPUcYHTGYPIJSUiHYeHYiYFGYVnJGNTGJiUPPJMOFiGUGkGY 

[HOkFViJROHJGNYJHYXOMTGUOFJORJOkHJMNTHGYH\JWNYM`J]ELJURJIOkJT[HYYJTFVJGNYFJkiYJGNY 

SOkiYJOFJIOkHJZWJOHJGNYJiGIPUiGJOFJIOkHJSOcUPYJVYXUMYJGOJiU[FJIOkHJFTSYq\ 

wE@ 

LU[FTGkHYnJ]YTVJORJWNTHGYHJLMNOOP 

LU[FTGkHYnJZHYiUVYFGJORJGNYJZOTHVJORJeHkiGYYi
 

rTGY ;7<=9<<97< 

eNTF`JIOk\ 

42324
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Certificate of Occupancy 
CO Number: 103095829F     

This  certifies that  the  premises  described herein  conforms  substantially  to the  approved plans and specifications and to the 
requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations for the uses and occupancies specified.  No change of use or occupancy 
shall be made unless a new Certificate of Occupancy is issued. This document  or a copy shall be available for inspection at  the 
building at all reasonable times. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

Borough: Manhattan 

Address: 2350 5 AVENUE 

Building Identification Number (BIN): 1053941 

Block Number: 01739 

Lot Number(s): 33 

Building Type: Altered 

Certificate Type: Final 

Effective Date: 05/30/2008 

For zoning lot metes & bounds, please see BISWeb. 

Construction classification: 

Building Occupancy Group classification: 

Multiple Dwelling Law Classification: 

1-C 

G 

None 

Number of stories: 

Height in feet: 

Number of dwelling units: 

3 

36 

0 

Fire Protection Equipment: 
None associated with this filing. 

Type and number of open spaces: 
None associated with this filing. 

This Certificate is issued with the following legal limitations: 
None 

Borough Comments: None 

Borough Commissioner Commissioner 

B Form 54 (Revised 03/05) DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE 



              
       

 

          
 

 

 

 
  

 

                  
        

 

 
 

 

                                                                 
                                                                 
                                                            

 

Page 2 of 2 

Certificate of Occupancy 
CO Number: 103095829F     

Permissible Use and Occupancy 

Floor 
From To 

Maximum 
persons 
permitted 

Live load 
lbs per 
sq. ft. 

Building 
Code 
habitable 
rooms 

Building 
Code 
occupancy 
group 

Zoning 
dwelling or 
rooming 
units 

Zoning 
use group Description of use 

001 800 OG 3 3 SCHOOL G 

001 137 3 GYM F-3 

001 250 3 CAFETERIA F-4 

001 20 OFFICE. E 

001 10 100 16D STORAGE FACILITY B-1 

001 10 100 16D ACCESSORY OFFICE E 

002 20 100 16D STORAGE FACILITY B-1 

003 20 100 16D STORAGE FACILITY B-1 

END OF SECTION 

Borough Commissioner Commissioner 

B Form 54 (Revised 03/05) END OF DOCUMENT 103095829/000 05/30/2008 03:08:23 PM 



EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJYZF[
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrwx 

{Yb|_YJVb}}aLc`MJVNJeSE{EL`Nn
 

\]JV^_S`ESJ_a`^bScdESJe_fJQg 
hiFTJjkGPlJKk\mn 

yz{|POp}~��}M�P|pMN{�N�PR�pMNpP|p�Np�p}O 
MQO~{|��p|P�M�pP�|{�PO~pPS|{RPS{�� 

�p�Q�� 

K]JLEoJMbSpJN`_`EJSEqbS` 

V_Sr 

qHQsZXTJWJXZHTOGJaSYJQHJtTuJRZF[ 

GQJGPTJvQfGJHTOTFGJLTtJMQH[ 

NGWGTJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJgQHJGPT 

OPWHGTHJfOPQQRJeNTT 

PGGUfwxxHTUQHGOWHXf]FIfTX]yQsxn] 

eVPWHGTHJfOPQQRfJOQvURTGZFyJITWH 
QFTJtZRRJFQGJITGJPWsTJWJNOPQQR 
STUQHGJVWHXJQHJRZF[JGQJQFT]JqRTWfT 

GIUTJzaSYJZfJFQGJWsWZRWuRTzJZFJGPT 

fUWOTJUHQsZXTXn] 

���������QO~{|��pSP�~M|Op|P�}~{{�
 

~OORNqttSMOM���NpS��{�t|pR{|O}M|S�R~R� 

�pM|�vrws/��NO�S�xrrrrrrswrs0 
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EFGHIJKJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJUMSVP 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ<79C79:7<= 

LWXUWEYYJQXZ[W\J]^[WQEWJUX[_Y 

DEFDHJEFJGEHEIG@JFAGKEDLMEHJFIHJNOCPQRJFAGKEDLMEHJSKFDGEDJ@SKEET@JEITUVJCE5BTEGEJGKEJGF6TE@JBDEKLHEHV 
?L@GJEFSKJHEFTJFIHJ5EF@ADEJF@JSEIGFLIEHJLIJGKEJ@SKEETL@JSADDEIGTUJFBBDEKEHJSKFDGEDMJFIHJLIHLSFGEJNKEGKED 
GKEJ@SKEETJKF@J5EGJEDJIEGJ5EGJGKEJHEFTVJOTEF@EJBDEKLHEJLIFED5FGLEIJFEDJFTTJJHEFT@J6UJNEKE56EDJ<@GV 

`aJ[][\Ebc]JYQd\EeQJLEWfXWb[e]EJUX[_Y 

PFJBEDFED5FISEJHFGFJL@JIEGJFKFLTF6TEJ6UJQAHA@GJ<@GMJBTEF@EJ@GFGEJGKL@JLIJGKEJTF@GJSETA5IJFIHJABHFGEJ6U 

NEKE56EDJ<@GV 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJ[oSTOmloJUMSVP 

QSFHE5LSJRGAHEIG TEF@ADEJU@EHJGE SEFTJJJTEGJEDJNEGJTEG PIHLSFGEJLFJHFGFJL@JIEG 
OEDFED5FISEJSEFT RKFTAFGEJODEHDE@@ FKFLTF6TEVJPF9NKEI 

VENFDHJQGGFLI5EIGJEF FKFLTF6TEMJPE@SDL6E 
SEFT RFFEDG@JRSKEETJCLTT 

VFDEJPFJSEFTJP@JNEG 
TEG 

QSFHE5LSJPILGLFGLKE@ 
:7<=J<E 

VKEJ@GDFGEHLE@JGKFG 
SCCRJKF@JLILGLFGEHJFED 
GKEJ:7<=J<EJ@SKEET 
UEFDJGEJGFDHEG 
FSFHE5LSJHDENGKJFDE 
HE@SDL6EHJLIJGKE 
FETTENLIHJ@ESGLEIVJ 

CADDLSATA5JFIH 
PI@GDASGLEIIJR?QJF 
TFGK 

RSKEETNLHEMJFJFESA@ 
EFJGKEJ:7<=J<EJ@SKEET 
UEFDJNLTTJ6EJGKE 
DEFLIEHJA@EJEF 
F@@E@@5EIG@JGEJHDLKE 
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October 15, 2018
	

To the Board of Trustees 
Global Community Charter School 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Global Community Charter School (the 
“Charter School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Charter School’s internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for 
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Charter School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Charter School’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when 
the likelihood of an event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows: 

	 Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less than 
likely. 

	 Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this letter and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.   
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During the course of our audit of the financial statements of Global Community Charter School as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2018, we observed the Charter School’s significant accounting policies and certain business, 
financial and administrative practices. As a result of our observations, we noted the following, which we do not 
consider to be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses: 

Board Approval of Cash Disbursements 
During our audit, we noted the Charter School’s Financial Policies and Procedures Manual (“FPPM”) states that 
any payment in an amount greater than $10,000 requires approval by the COO or CAO and the Board Chair or 
Treasurer. Additionally, any expense reimbursements to the COO or CAO are also to be approved by the Board 
Chair or Treasurer. Our testing found one instance of a payment made through Bill.com over $10,000 that was 
approved by the COO, but not by the Board Chair or Treasurer. We also noted the one and only expense 
reimbursement to the COO was approved by the CAO, not the Board Chair or Treasurer. 

Recommendation 
We recommend proper approval procedures are followed as documented in the FPPM.  

Management’s response 
Management has addressed the check approvals with improved rules-based bill payment controls in Bill.com, 
our A/P system.  Any invoice presented over the $10,000 limit automatically requires two approvers. 

Finance Committee Minutes 
During our audit, we noted the Charter School held monthly finance committee meetings, however, only the 
meeting agendas were recorded and maintained. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the finance committee record and maintain minutes of their meetings. 

Management’s response 
Finance committee meeting minutes will be properly documented and stored in our file sharing system going 
forward. 

* * * * * 

We have already discussed these comments and suggestions with Charter School personnel and will be pleased to 
discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist you 
in implementing the recommendations. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Management, Finance Committee Members 
and Board Members and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

We appreciate the outstanding cooperation from your staff that our personnel received during the audit of the 
Charter School’s financial statements. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Jackie Lee or 
Kurt Button. 

Very truly yours, 

MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 


Board of Trustees 
Global Community Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Global Community Charter School, which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.  

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Global Community Charter School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash 
flows for the year then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited Global Community Charter School’s June 30, 2017 financial statements, and we 
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 23, 2017. 
In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2017 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Report Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 15, 2018 on our 
consideration of Global Community Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting 
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Global Community Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Rochester, New York 
October 15, 2018 

- 4 -



 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

     
 

                  
                          

             

  
                   

                  

                  

    

  
  

   
     

                      
             
                                 

                      

                   

                      

                  

         
                  

                 

     

 
 

GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2018 
(With Comparative Totals for 2017) 

June 30, 
ASSETS 2018 2017 

CURRENT ASSETS
 Cash $ 748,268 $ 824,521 
  Cash in escrow 101,786 101,278
  Grants and other receivables 273,335 269,386
  Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,975 7,681 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,126,364 1,202,866 

OTHER ASSETS
  Property and equipment, net 378,957 495,731
  Security deposit 180,000 180,000 

558,957 675,731 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,685,321 $ 1,878,597 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 306,964 $ 302,329 
  Accrued payroll and benefits 275,422 283,345
  Vacation accrual 54,048 77,712
  Current portion of capital lease liability 27,137 38,047
  Deferred lease liability - 12,000
  Deferred revenue 21,040 49,006 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 684,611 762,439 

CAPITAL LEASE LIABILITY, net of current portion 31,322 58,459 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 715,933 820,898 

NET ASSETS, unrestricted
  Undesignated 460,388 512,699
  Board designated 509,000 545,000 

TOTAL NET ASSETS, unrestricted 969,388 1,057,699 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 1,685,321 $ 1,878,597 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 


YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

(With Comparative Totals for 2017) 


Operating revenue and support:
  State and local per pupil operating reve
  Government grants 
  Private grants 
  Fundraising 
  Food service income 
  Interest income 
  Other income 

TOTAL OPER

nue 

ATING REVENUE AND SUPPORT 

2018 2017 

7,200,128 $ 7,389,129$ 
1,655,164 1,152,888

- 5,500
- 11,990
- 36,064

7,043 5,411
23,545 6,982 

8,885,880 8,607,964 

Year ended June 30, 

Expenses:
  Program:
    Regular education 
    Special education 
  Management and general 
  Fundraising and special events 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

5,125,201 
2,251,798 
1,504,323 
92,869 

8,974,191 

4,671,111
2,033,590
1,383,906
155,998 

8,244,605 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS FROM OPERATIONS (88,311) 363,359 

New York State stimulus grant revenue - 39,945 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (88,311) 403,304 

Net assets at beginning of year 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 

1,057,699 

969,388 $ 

654,395 

1,057,699 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
(With Comparative Totals for 2017) 

Year ended June 30, 
2018 2017 

Program Services Supporting Services 
Management Fundraising 

No. of Regular Special and and special 
Positions Education Education Sub-total general events Sub-total Total Total 

Personnel services costs:
  Administrative staff personnel

 16 

$ 
486,391 

$

 117,403 

$ 603,794 $ 661,090 $ 55,639 $ 

716,729 

$ 1,320,523 $ 1,209,228 
  Instructional personnel

 59 

             2,008,230 

1,135,627 3,143,857 

                68,080 

-

68,080 

             3,211,937              3,104,477 
  Non-instructional personnel

 2 32,963 7,209 40,172 

                  92,369 

-

92,369 

132,541 

137,183 

Total personnel services costs

 77 

2,527,584 

1,260,239 3,787,823 

                821,539 

55,639 

877,178 

             4,665,001              4,450,888 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes

 546,768 251,732 798,500 

       166,775 

9,204 

               175,979 974,479 

858,710 

Retirement

 34,124 15,711 49,835 

                  10,408 

574 10,982 

60,817 
55,304 

Legal service

 -

-

-

-

- -

-

7,027 

Accounting / audit services

 - -
-

                  26,200 

-

26,200 

26,200 24,700 Other purchased/professional/
  consulting services

 221,855 

102,142 

323,997 

                  67,670 

3,734 
71,404 

395,401 

423,961 

Building and Land Rent / Lease

 688,597 
317,162 1,005,759 

               209,956 

12,088 
222,044 

          1,227,803 

916,753 

Repairs and maintenance

 31,401 

14,587 

45,988 

 9,499 

1,019 
10,518 

56,506 

55,896 

Insurance

 20,880 

                 9,613 

30,493 

                    6,369 

351 6,720 

37,213 

39,614 

Utilities

 67,596 

31,121 98,717 

                  20,618 

1,138 
21,756 

120,473 

106,081 

Supplies and materials

 95,977 

44,188 

140,165 

29,275 

1,616 
30,891 

171,056 

205,359 

Equipment / furnishings

 20,330 

9,360 

29,690 

     6,201 

342 

                   6,543 
36,233 

42,677 

Staff development

 73,440 

               33,812 

107,252 

                  22,401 

1,236 

23,637 

 130,889 

75,857 

Marketing / recruitment

 20,512 

9,444 

29,956 

     6,257 

345 

                   6,602 
36,558 

75,935 

Technology

 46,194 

               21,268 

67,462 

                  14,090 

778 
14,868 

82,330 

122,843 

Food service

 444,522 

-

444,522 

-

-

- 444,522 

343,303 

Student services

 49,753 

22,907 

72,660 

                  15,176 

838 

16,014 

88,674 

77,125 

Office expense

 114,586 

               52,763 

167,349 

                  34,956 

1,929 36,885 

204,234 

164,194 

Depreciation and amortization

 116,554 
53,662 

170,216 

   35,550 

1,962 

                 37,512 207,728 

191,769 

Other

 4,528 2,087 
6,615 

                    1,383 

76 
1,459 

8,074 

6,609 

$ 5,125,201 $

 2,251,798 

$ 7,376,999 $ 1,504,323 $ 92,869 $ 1,597,192 $ 8,974,191 $ 8,244,605 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
(With Comparative Totals for 2017) 

Year ended June 30, 
2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
  Change in net assets $ (88,311) 403,304$ 
  Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 
provided from operating activities:
 Depreciation and amortization 207,728  191,769 
Changes in certain assets and liabilities affecting operations:

        Grants and other receivables (3,949) (3,727)
        Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,706  8,296 
        Accounts payable and accrued expenses 4,635  74,300 

Accrued payroll and benefits (7,923)  75,221 
        Vacation accrual (23,664)  17,369 
        Deferred revenue (27,966)  49,006 
Deferred lease liability (12,000)  (129,000) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 53,256 686,538 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
  Change in cash in escrow (508) (25,477)
  Security deposit - (180,000)
  Purchases of property and equipment (90,954)  (256,688) 

NET CASH USED FOR 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (91,462) (462,165) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
  Payments on capital leases (38,047)  (34,347) 

NET CASH USED FOR 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (38,047) (34,347) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH (76,253)  190,026 

Cash at beginning of year 824,521  634,495 

CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 748,268 824,521$ 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
  Cash paid for interest $ 6,173 8,523 $ 

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
  Purchase of property and equipment through capital lease $ - 68,552$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 


NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Charter School 
Global Community Charter School (the “Charter School”) is an educational corporation that operates as a 
charter school in New York, New York. On September 13, 2011, the Board of Regents of the University of the 
State of New York granted the Charter School a provisional charter valid for a term of five years and renewable 
upon expiration. The Charter was renewed in January 2017 for a term of two years through June 30, 2019. 

Financial Statement presentation 
The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The 
Charter School reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of 
net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets. 

These classes of net assets are defined as follows: 

Permanently restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by passage of time nor can be 
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Charter School. The Charter School had no permanently 
restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 or 2017. 

Temporarily restricted – Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the 
Charter School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be 
fulfilled and removed by actions of the Charter School pursuant to those stipulations. The Charter School 
had no temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 or 2017. 

Unrestricted – The net assets over which the Governing Board has discretionary control to use in carrying on 
the Charter School’s operations in accordance with the guidelines established by the Charter School. The 
Board may designate portions of the current unrestricted net assets for specific purposes, projects or 
investment. Board designated net assets are as follows: 

2018 
June 30, 

2017 

General reserve 
Staff retention 
Media center 
Leadership 

Undesignated 

100,000$ $ 
109,000 
200,000 
100,000 

509,000 
460,388 

969,388$ $ 

100,000 
145,000 
200,000 
100,000 

545,000 
512,699 

1,057,699 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 
Cont’d 

Revenue and support recognition 
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Charter School’s charter status and based on the 
number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. 

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the Charter School 
when qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable. 

Contributions 
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted support depending on 
the existence of any donor restrictions. A contribution that is received and expended in the same year for a 
specific purpose is classified as unrestricted revenue. 

Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of 
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated purpose restriction is 
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the 
statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. 

Cash 
Cash balances are maintained at financial institutions located in New York and are insured by the FDIC up to 
$250,000 at each institution.  In the normal course of business, the cash account balances at any given time may 
exceed insured limits. However, the Charter School has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does 
not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash.   

Cash in escrow
	
The Charter School maintains cash in an escrow account in accordance with the terms of its charter agreement.  

Cash in escrow was $101,786 and $101,278 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 


Grants and contracts receivables 
Grants and contracts receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding 
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current status 
of individual receivables from grants, agencies and others. Balances that are still outstanding after management 
has used reasonable collection efforts are written off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. There was no 
allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Property and equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-
line method on a basis considered adequate to depreciate the assets over their estimated useful lives, which 
range from two to seven years. Leasehold improvements are being amortized with a useful life that is the same 
as the term of the building lease. 

Contributed services 
The Charter School receives contributed services from volunteers to serve on the Board of Trustees. The 
Charter School received transportation services, nursing services, speech and language consulting and certain 
office equipment from the local district.  The Charter School was unable to determine a value for these services. 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 

JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE A: THE CHARTER SCHOOL AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, 
Cont’d 

Tax exempt status 
The Charter School is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
applicable state regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income. 

The Charter School files Form 990 tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. The tax returns for the years 
ended June 30, 2015 through June 30, 2018 are still subject to potential audit by the IRS. Management of the 
Charter School believes it has no material uncertain tax positions and, accordingly, it has not recognized any 
liability for unrecognized tax benefits. 

Marketing costs 
The Charter School expenses marketing costs as they are incurred. Total marketing and recruiting costs 
approximated $37,000 and $76,000 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

Deferred revenue 

The Charter School records grant revenue as deferred revenue until it is expended for the purpose of the grant,
	
at which time it is recognized as revenue. 


Deferred lease liability 
The Charter School leases its facility. The lease contained pre-determined fixed escalations of the base rent. In 
accordance with GAAP, the Charter School recognized the related rent expense on a straight-line basis and 
recorded the difference between the recognized rental expense and the amounts payable under the lease as a 
deferred lease liability. 

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Comparatives for the year ended June 30, 2017 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total but not by 
functional classification. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such 
information should be read in conjunction with the Charter School’s financial statements for the year ended 
June 30, 2017, from which the summarized information was derived. 

Subsequent events 
The Charter School has conducted an evaluation of potential subsequent events occurring after the statement of 
financial position date through October 15, 2018, which is the date the financial statements are available to be 
issued. Except as described in Note D and Note H, no subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted. 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 


JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 


NOTE B: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consist of the following: 

June 30, 
2018 2017 

Furniture and fixtures 283,401$ $ 272,914 
Computers and equipment 351,422 305,455 
Leasehold improvements 393,496 358,996 

1,028,319 937,365 
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 649,362 441,634 

378,957$ $ 495,731 

Total depreciation and amortization expense was $207,728 and $191,769 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 
2017, respectively. 

NOTE C: SCHOOL FACILITY 

The Charter School leases its facilities located at 2350 Fifth Avenue. The original lease term was from 
February 1, 2015 through July 31, 2017 with two options to renew, each for an additional five years. During 
the year ended June 30, 2017, the Charter School exercised the first option to renew their lease through July 
2022. Monthly rental payments are $90,000 through July 2022. The Charter School was required to deposit 
$180,000 with the landlord to be held as a security deposit as part of the renewal option. The Charter School is 
required to maintain general liability insurance in case of an incident that causes the demise of the premises.  
The Charter School will also pay additional expenses for utilities, maintenance, improvements, and real estate 
taxes. 

The future minimum payments on this agreement for base rent are as follows: 

Year ending June 30, Amount 

2019  $ 1,080,000 
2020  1,080,000 
2021  1,080,000 
2022  1,080,000 
2023  90,000 

$ 4,410,000 

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $1,227,803 and $916,753, respectively.  
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 


JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 


NOTE D: LEASES AND COMMITMENTS 


The Charter School entered into non-cancelable lease agreements for office equipment and furniture expiring at 
various dates through July 2023.  

During January 2016 the Charter School leased furniture under a separate lease agreement, which is classified 
as a capital lease under GAAP. The capital lease requires monthly payments of $2,335 through December 
2018, including interest at 9.3%. The furniture under capital lease is included in property and equipment on the 
accompanying statement of financial position with a net book value of $10,135 and $34,460 at June 30, 2018 
and 2017. Amortization of capital leases is included in depreciation and amortization expense. The balance of 
the capital lease payable at June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $13,639 and $39,095, respectively. 

During August 2016 the Charter School entered into an additional capital lease for furniture and computer 
equipment. The lease requires monthly payments of $1,350 through July 2021, with interest at 7%. The 
furniture and computer equipment under capital lease is included in property and equipment on the 
accompanying statement of financial position with a net book value of $42,295 and $55,994 at June 30, 2018 
and 2017. Amortization of capital leases is included in depreciation and amortization expense. The balance of 
the capital lease payable at June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $44,820 and $57,411, respectively. 

In July 2018 the Charter School entered into two additional capital leases, one for furniture and the other for 
computer equipment. The leases require monthly payments of $1,663 through July 2023, with interest at 8.2%, 
and monthly payments of $723 through July 2021, with interest at 7.5%, respectively.   

In August 2018 the Charter School entered into an operating lease for equipment. The lease requires monthly 
payments of $3,398 through August 2021. 

Annual estimated future minimum rental payments required under the aforementioned operating and capital 
leases for the next five years are approximately as follows: 

Capital Operating 
Year ending June 30, leases leases 

2019 $ 56,000 $ 42,000 
2020 45,000 41,000 
2021 45,000 41,000 
2022 22,000 3,000 
2023 20,000 -

Thereafter 2,000  -

190,000$ $ 127,000 

Additionally, in March 2017 the Charter School entered into a contract for summer school support services. 
The Charter School contracted with another non-profit corporation who provided curriculum and training for 
summer school that took place during July and August 2017. The contract provided support for 120 students 
and totaled $66,000. The Charter School renewed the contract for July and August 2018 for $65,500. 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL
	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Cont’d 


JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 


NOTE E: CONTINGENCY
	

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in 
disallowance of costs submitted for reimbursement by the Charter School. Management is of the opinion that 
such disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. 
Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential 
claims. 

NOTE F: CONCENTRATIONS 

At June 30, 2018 and 2017, approximately 67% and 83%, respectively, of grants and other receivables are due 
from the New York State Department of Education relating to certain grants.  

During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 approximately 81% and 86%, respectively, of total operating 
revenue and support came from per-pupil funding provided by New York State. The per-pupil rate is set 
annually by the State based on the school district in which the Charter School’s students are located. 

NOTE G: RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Charter School has established a 403(b) retirement plan for employees. The Plan began operations 
effective September 15, 2016. All full time employees are automatically enrolled at a base contribution of 2% 
of compensation unless they make an alternative election. The Plan also provides for a discretionary employer 
match. The employer match for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was approximately $60,820 and 
$55,300, respectively. 

NOTE H: SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

In August 2018, the New York State Education Department (NYSED) notified the Charter School that it had 
over-allocated $38,246 in Title IIA funding to the Charter School for the year ended June 30, 2018.  NYSED 
will reduce the Charter School’s Title IIA funding for a period of up to five years to recoup the over-allocated 
funding. The Charter School has not accounted for this over-allocated funding as a liability as of June 30, 
2018. 

NOTE I: RENEWAL PROCESS 

The Charter School is currently in the process of renewing its charter as granted by the New York State Board 
of Regents. The Charter currently expires effective June 30, 2019. The renewal process includes review by 
NYSED of various operational and governance aspects, including fiscal health and internal controls, board 
governance, and academic performance. The Charter School has submitted its application for renewal. Upon 
review of the application and results, NYSED will determine if the charter should be renewed and if so, for 
how long. Successful charter renewals can range from one to five years. At this time, management of the 
Charter School expects the charter to be renewed. 
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GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL 


REPORT REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
	



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
    

  
  

 
 

     
     

       
   

       
 

 
 

 
 

     
 

 
  

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

Board of Trustees 
Global Community Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of Global Community Charter School, which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements and 
have issued our report thereon dated October 15, 2018.  

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Global Community Charter 
School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Global Community Charter School’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Global Community Charter School’s internal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance.   

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Global Community Charter School’s financial statements 
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

We noted certain matters that we have reported to management of Global Community Charter School in a separate 
letter dated October 15, 2018. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Rochester, New York 
October 15, 2018 
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October 15, 2018 

Board of Trustees 
Global Community Charter School 

We have audited the financial statements of Global Community Charter School as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2018, and have issued our report thereon dated October 15, 2018. Professional standards require that we 
advise you of the following matters relating to our audit. 

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit 

As communicated in our engagement letter dated June 6, 2018, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by 
management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve 
you or management of its respective responsibilities. 

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, 
rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of 
financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we 
considered the internal control of Global Community Charter School solely for the purpose of determining our 
audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. 

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional 
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not 
required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you. 

We have provided our comments regarding other matters noted during our audit in a separate letter to you dated 
October 15, 2018. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you. 
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Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence 

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence.  

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the significant 
accounting policies adopted by Global Community Charter School is included in Note A to the financial statements. 
There have been no initial selections of accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or 
their application during 2018. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional 
standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the 
effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative 
guidance or consensus. 

Significant Accounting Estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past 
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting 
them may differ markedly from management’s current judgments. 

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are the collectability of grants receivable, 
as well as the allocation of costs for the statement of functional expenses. We evaluated the key factors and 
assumptions used to develop these estimates and determined that they are reasonable in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Financial Statement Disclosures 
Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because of their 
significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting Global Community Charter 
School’s financial statements relate to leases and commitments, and revenue and support recognition, which are 
referred to in the notes of the financial statements. 

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit. 

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements 

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely 
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect of 
uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or 
disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole.  Management has corrected all identified misstatements.  
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In addition, professional standards required us to communicate to you all material, corrected misstatements that 
were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. None of the misstatements 
identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually 
or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether or 
not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could be 
significant to Global Community Charter School’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such 
disagreements arose during the course of the audit. 

Representations Requested from Management 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the management 
representation letter.  

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters. 
Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants regarding 
auditing and accounting matters. 

Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues 

In the normal course of our professional association with Global Community Charter School, we generally discuss 
a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, business conditions 
affecting the entity, and business plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the 
matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as Global Community Charter School’s auditors. 

* * * * * 

Should you desire further information concerning these matters, Jackie Lee or Kurt Button will be happy to meet 
with you at your convenience. 

This letter is intended solely for the use of the Finance Committee, the Board of Trustees, and management Global 
Community Charter School and should not be distributed to any other persons or used for any other purpose. 

Very truly yours, 

MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 
School Name: Global Community Charter School 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

New York City Department of Education 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: NYCSD #5 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Bill Holmes 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Mengel Metzger Barr & Co 
School Audit Contact Name: Jackie Lee 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 
1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response n/a 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) n/a 

Corrective Action Plan n/a 





















































































     
     

     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

FILL IN GRAY CELLS
 
Global Community Charter School
 

Statement of Financial Position
 
as of June 30
 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

850,054 
273,335 

-
2,975 

-
-

1,126,364 

378,957 
-

180,000 
-

558,957 

1,685,321 

$ 

$ 

2017 

925,799 
269,386 

-
7,681 

-
-

1,202,866 

495,731 
-

180,000 
-

675,731 

1,878,597 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 
TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 
TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

306,964 
329,470 

27,137 
-
-

21,040 
-

684,611 

-
-
-

31,322 
31,322 

$ 

$ 

302,329 
361,057 

38,047 
12,000 

-
49,006 

-
762,439 

-
-
-

58,459 
58,459 



 

 

 
 

   

       

    

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 
TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

$ 

715,933 

969,388 
-
-

969,388 

1,685,321 

$ 

820,898 

1,057,699 
-
-

1,057,699 

1,878,597 

CK - Should be zero - -



























































































     
     

   
     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   

   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

         

FILL IN GRAY CELLS
 
Global Community Charter School
 

Statement of Activities
 
as of June 30
 

2018 2017 

Unrestricted Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 7,200,128 
-
-
-

1,655,164 
-
-

8,855,292 

-
-
-

$ 7,200,128 
-
-
-

1,655,164 
-
-

8,855,292 

$ 7,389,129 
-
-
-

1,152,888 
17,490 
36,064 

8,595,571 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 
Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 
Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 5,125,201 
2,251,798 

-
7,376,999 
1,504,323 
92,869 

8,974,191 

-
-

-

$ 5,125,201 
2,251,798 

-
7,376,999 
1,504,323 
92,869 

8,974,191 

$ 4,671,111 
2,033,590 

-
6,704,701 
1,383,906 
155,998 

8,244,605 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (118,899) - (118,899) 350,966 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ 30,588 
-
-
-
-
-

30,588 

-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 30,588 
-
-
-
-
-

30,588 

$ 12,393 
39,945 

-
-
-
-

52,338 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 

$ - $ - $ - $ -

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (88,311) - (88,311) 403,304 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 1,057,699 
-

$ -
-

$ 1,057,699 
-

$ 654,395 
-

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 969,388 $ - $ 969,388 $ 1,057,699 



    CK - Should be zero - -







































































     
     

     
     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    
             

FILL IN GRAY CELLS 
Global Community Charter School 

Statement of Cash Flows 
as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Revenues from School Districts 
Accounts Receivable 
Due from School Districts 
Depreciation 
Grants Receivable 
Due from NYS 
Grant revenues 
Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Liabilities 
Contributions and fund-raising activities 
Miscellaneous sources 
Deferred Revenue 
Interest payments 
Other 
Other 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ (88,311) 
-
-
-

207,728 
(3,949) 

-
-

4,706 
4,635 

-
(31,587) 

-
-

(27,966) 
-

(12,000) 
-

$ 53,256 

$ 

$ 

403,304 
-
-
-

191,769 
(3,727) 

-
-

8,296 
74,300 

-
92,590 

-
-

49,006 
-

(129,000) 
-

686,538 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment 
Other 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

$ 

$ 

(90,954) 
(508) 

(91,462) 

$ 

$ 

(256,688) 
(205,477) 
(462,165) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt 
Other 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

$ 

$ 

(38,047) 
-

(38,047) 

$ 

$ 

(34,347) 
-

(34,347) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash at beginning of year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

$ 

$ 

(76,253) 
-

(76,253) 

$ 

$ 

190,026 
-

190,026 









































































     
     

     
     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

FILL IN GRAY CELLS 
Global Community Charter School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 
Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

16.00 
59.00 

2.00 
77.00 

486,391 
2,008,230 

32,963 
2,527,584 

546,768 
34,124 

-
-
-

221,855 

688,597 
31,401 
20,880 
67,596 
95,977 
20,330 
73,440 
20,512 
46,194 

444,522 
49,753 

114,586 
116,554 
4,528 

$ 5,125,201 

117,403 
1,135,627 

7,209 
1,260,239 

251,732 
15,711 

-
-
-

102,142 

317,162 
14,587 

9,613 
31,121 
44,188 

9,360 
33,812 

9,444 
21,268 

-
22,907 
52,763 
53,662 
2,087 

$ 2,251,798 $ 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 

603,794 
3,143,857 

40,172 
3,787,823 

798,500 
49,835 

-
-
-

323,997 

1,005,759 
45,988 
30,493 
98,717 

140,165 
29,690 

107,252 
29,956 
67,462 

444,522 
72,660 

167,349 
170,216 
6,615 

7,376,999 

55,639 
-
-

55,639 
9,204 

574 
-
-
-

3,734 

12,088 
1,019 

351 
1,138 
1,616 

342 
1,236 

345 
778 

-
838 

1,929 
1,962 
76 

$ 92,869 

661,090 
68,080 
92,369 

821,539 
166,775 

10,408 
-
-

26,200 
67,670 

209,956 
9,499 
6,369 

20,618 
29,275 

6,201 
22,401 

6,257 
14,090 

-
15,176 
34,956 
35,550 
1,383 

$ 1,504,323 $ 

716,729 
68,080 
92,369 

877,178 
175,979 

10,982 
-
-

26,200 
71,404 

222,044 
10,518 

6,720 
21,756 
30,891 

6,543 
23,637 

6,602 
14,868 

-
16,014 
36,885 
37,512 
1,459 

1,597,192 







































FILL IN GRAY CELLS
Global Community Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

     
     

     
     

2017

 Total 

$ 
1,320,523 
3,211,937 

132,541 
4,665,001 

974,479 
60,817 

-
-

26,200 
395,401 

$ 
1,209,228 
3,104,477 

137,183 
4,450,888 

858,710 
55,304 

-
7,027 

24,700 
423,961 

$ 

1,227,803 
56,506 
37,213 

120,473 
171,056 

36,233 
130,889 

36,558 
82,330 

444,522 
88,674 

204,234 
207,728 
8,074 

8,974,191 $ 

916,753 
55,896 
39,614 

106,081 
205,359 

42,677 
75,857 
75,935 

122,843 
343,303 

77,125 
164,194 
191,769 
6,609 

8,244,605 
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October 15, 2018 

Board of Trustees 
Global Community Charter School 

We have audited the financial statements of Global Community Charter School as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2018, and have issued our report thereon dated October 15, 2018. Professional standards require that we 
advise you of the following matters relating to our audit. 

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit 

As communicated in our engagement letter dated June 6, 2018, our responsibility, as described by professional 
standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by 
management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve 
you or management of its respective responsibilities. 

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, 
rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of 
financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we 
considered the internal control of Global Community Charter School solely for the purpose of determining our 
audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. 

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional 
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not 
required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you. 

We have provided our comments regarding other matters noted during our audit in a separate letter to you dated 
October 15, 2018. 

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit 

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you. 
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Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence 

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, and our firm have complied with all relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence.  

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the significant 
accounting policies adopted by Global Community Charter School is included in Note A to the financial statements. 
There have been no initial selections of accounting policies and no changes in significant accounting policies or 
their application during 2018. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional 
standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the 
effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative 
guidance or consensus. 

Significant Accounting Estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past 
and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive 
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting 
them may differ markedly from management’s current judgments. 

The most sensitive accounting estimates affecting the financial statements are the collectability of grants receivable, 
as well as the allocation of costs for the statement of functional expenses. We evaluated the key factors and 
assumptions used to develop these estimates and determined that they are reasonable in relation to the basic 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

Financial Statement Disclosures 
Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive because of their 
significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting Global Community Charter 
School’s financial statements relate to leases and commitments, and revenue and support recognition, which are 
referred to in the notes of the financial statements. 

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit. 

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements 

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely 
misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect of 
uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or 
disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole.  Management has corrected all identified misstatements.  
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In addition, professional standards required us to communicate to you all material, corrected misstatements that 
were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. None of the misstatements 
identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually 
or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether or 
not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could be 
significant to Global Community Charter School’s financial statements or the auditor’s report. No such 
disagreements arose during the course of the audit. 

Representations Requested from Management 

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the management 
representation letter.  

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters. 
Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants regarding 
auditing and accounting matters. 

Other Significant Matters, Findings or Issues 

In the normal course of our professional association with Global Community Charter School, we generally discuss 
a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, business conditions 
affecting the entity, and business plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the 
matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as Global Community Charter School’s auditors. 

* * * * * 

Should you desire further information concerning these matters, Jackie Lee or Kurt Button will be happy to meet 
with you at your convenience. 

This letter is intended solely for the use of the Finance Committee, the Board of Trustees, and management Global 
Community Charter School and should not be distributed to any other persons or used for any other purpose. 

Very truly yours, 

MENGEL, METZGER, BARR & CO. LLP 
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E STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL Page: 1 of 2 
2350 5TH AVE Statement Period: 
NEW YORK NY 10037-1101 Cust Ref #: 

Primary Account #: 

Jun 01 2018-Jun 30 2018 

TD Small Business Money Market Plus 
GLOBAL COMMUNITY CHARTER SCHOOL Account # 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
Beginning Balance 
Other Credits 

Ending Balance 

101,744.19 
41.81 

101,786.00 

Average Collected Balance 
Interest Earned This Period 
Interest Paid Year-to-Date 
Annual Percentage Yield Earned 
Days in Period 

101,745.58 
41.81 

252.01 
0.50% 

30 

DAILY ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 
Other Credits 
POSTING DATE DESCRIPTION 

06/29 INTEREST PAID 

Subtotal: 

AMOUNT 

41.81 

41.81 

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY 
DATE 

05/31 
BALANCE 

101,744.19 
DATE 

06/29 
BALANCE 

101,786.00 

Call 1-800-937-2000 for 24-hour Bank-by-Phone services or connect to www.tdbank.com 
Bank Deposits FDIC Insured | TD Bank, N.A. | Equal Housing Lender 

http:www.tdbank.com


How to Balance your Account	 Page: 2 of 2 

Begin by adjusting your account register 
as follows: 

•	 Subtract any services charges shown 
on this statement. 

•	 Subtract any automatic payments, 
transfers or other electronic with­
drawals not previously recorded. 

•	 Add any interest earned if you have 
an interest-bearing account. 

•	 Add any automatic deposit or 
overdraft line of credit. 

•	 Review all withdrawals shown on this 
statement and check them off in your 
account register. 

•	 Follow instructions 2-5 to verify your 
ending account balance. 

1. Your ending balance shown on this 
statement is: 

2. List below the amount of deposits or 
credit transfers which do not appear 
on this statement. Total the deposits 
and enter on Line 2. 

3. Subtotal by adding lines 1 and 2. 

4. List below the total amount of 
withdrawals that do not appear on 
this statement. Total the withdrawals 
and enter on Line 4. 

5. Subtract Line 4 from 3. This adjusted 
balance should equal your account 

Ending
Balance 

101,786.00 

Total 
Deposits 

+ 

Sub Total 

Total 
Withdrawals 

-

Adjusted 
Balance 

balance. 

Total Deposits 
Total 
Withdrawals 

FOR CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY — IN CASE OF ERRORS OR 
QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS: 
If you need information about an electronic fund transfer or if you believe there is an 
error on your bank statement or receipt relating to an electronic fund transfer, 
telephone the bank immediately at the phone number listed on the front of your 
statement or write to: 

TD Bank, N.A., Deposit Operations Dept, P.O. Box 1377, Lewiston,
Maine 04243-1377 
We must hear from you no later than sixty (60) calendar days after we sent you the 
first statement upon which the error or problem first appeared. When contacting the 
Bank, please explain as clearly as you can why you believe there is an error or why 
more information is needed. Please include: 

•	 Your name and account number. 
•	 A description of the error or transaction you are unsure about. 
•	 The dollar amount and date of the suspected error. 

When making a verbal inquiry, the Bank may ask that you send us your complaint in 
writing within ten (10) business days after the first telephone call. 

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more 
than ten (10) business days to do this, we will credit your account for the 
amount you think is in error, so that you have the use of the money during the time it 
takes to complete our investigation. 

INTEREST NOTICE 
Total interest credited by the Bank to you this year will be reported by the Bank to the 
Internal Revenue Service and State tax authorities. The amount to be reported will be 
reported separately to you by the Bank. 

FOR CONSUMER LOAN ACCOUNTS ONLY — BILLING RIGHTS 
SUMMARY 
In case of Errors or Questions About Your Bill: 

If you think your bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on 
your bill, write us at P.O. Box 1377, Lewiston, Maine 04243-1377 as soon as 
possible. We must hear from you no later than sixty (60) days after we sent you the 
FIRST bill on which the error or problem appeared. You can telephone us, but doing 
so will not preserve your rights. In your letter, give us the following information: 

•	 Your name and account number. 
•	 The dollar amount of the suspected error. 
•	 Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. 

If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about. 
You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you 
are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While we 
investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to 
collect the amount you question. 

FINANCE CHARGES: Although the Bank uses the Daily Balance method to calculate 
the finance charge on your Moneyline/Overdraft Protection account (the term "ODP" 
or "OD" refers to Overdraft Protection), the Bank discloses the Average Daily Balance 
on the periodic statement as an easier method for you to calculate the finance 
charge. The finance charge begins to accrue on the date advances and other debits 
are posted to your account and will continue until the balance has been paid in full. 
To compute the finance charge, multiply the Average Daily Balance times the Days in 
Period times the Daily Periodic Rate (as listed in the Account Summary section on 
the front of the statement). The Average Daily Balance is calculated by adding the 
balance for each day of the billing cycle, then dividing the total balance by the number 
of Days in the Billing Cycle. The daily balance is the balance for the day after 
advances have been added and payments or credits have been subtracted plus or 
minus any other adjustments that might have occurred that day. There is no grace 
period during which no finance charge accrues. Finance charge adjustments are 
included in your total finance charge. 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 
General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance 
on that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Global Community Charter School

EDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL7,766,394 996,215 546,600 25,000 - 9,334,209 
4,731,285 1,588,747 819,038 - 2,188,559 9,327,628 
3,035,109 (592,532) (272,438) 25,000 (2,188,559) 6,581 

372 55 -
- - -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 
REGULAR SPECIAL OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & TOTAL 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location 
GenEd
�

School District 3 (Enter Name)
�
School District 4 (Enter Name)
�
School District 5 (Enter Name)
�

$15,308.00 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 
Stimulus 
Other 
Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

- - - - - -
811,362 - - - - 811,362 
192,318 - - - - 192,318 

7,531,394 996,215 8,527,609 

6,527,714 - - - - 6,527,714 
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - - -
- - - - - -

6,527,714 6,527,714 

996,215 - - - 996,215 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 
Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

- - - - - -
- - 25,000 - - 25,000 
- - - - - -

235,000 475,000 710,000 

35,000 - - - - 35,000 
200,000 - - - - 200,000 

- - - - -
- - 450,000 - - 450,000 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

- - - 25,000 - 25,000 
- - - - - -
- - 10,000 - - 10,000 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - 61,600 - - 61,600 

71,600 25,000 96,600 

7,766,394 996,215 546,600 25,000 9,334,209 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 
Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 

2.00 
2.00 

10.00 
-

2.00 

75,000 75,000 - - 140,000 290,000 
120,000 125,000 - - - 245,000 
539,228 154,785 - - - 694,013 

- - - - - -
25,000 25,000 - - 97,690 147,690 
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Global Community Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR SPECIAL OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & TOTAL 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 

Actual Student Enrollment 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 

2.00 50,000 - - - 55,923 105,923 
18 809,228 379,785 293,613 1,482,626 

1,491,107 - - - - 1,491,107 
- 912,872 - - - 912,872 
- - - - - -

165,190 - - - - 165,190 
449,151 - - - - 449,151 
146,775 - - - - 146,775 
200,896 - - - - 200,896 

- - - - -
2,453,119 912,872 3,365,991 

EDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL7,766,394 996,215 546,600 25,000 - 9,334,209 
4,731,285 1,588,747 819,038 - 2,188,559 9,327,628 
3,035,109 (592,532) (272,438) 25,000 (2,188,559) 6,581 

372 55 -
- - -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

22.00 
11.00 

-
4.00 
7.00 
4.00 
3.00 

51 

Nurse - - - - - - -
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Global Community Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR SPECIAL OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & TOTAL 
Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 

Actual Student Enrollment 
Total Paid Student Enrollment 

EDUCATION7,766,394 EDUCATION996,215 546,600 25,000 GENERAL - 9,334,209 
4,731,285 1,588,747 819,038 - 2,188,559 9,327,628 
3,035,109 (592,532) (272,438) 25,000 (2,188,559) 6,581 

372 
-

55 
-

-
-

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

-
1.00 
1.00 

18.00 
20 

89 

- - - - - -
- - - - 64,499 64,499 
- - 32,960 - - 32,960 

104,970 - 238,680 - - 343,650 
104,970 271,640 64,499 441,109 

3,367,317 1,292,657 271,640 358,112 5,289,726 

288,064 110,583 23,238 - 30,635 452,520 
393,664 151,121 31,757 - 41,866 618,408 

37,475 14,386 3,023 - 3,985 58,869 
719,203 276,090 58,018 76,487 1,129,797 

4,086,520 1,568,747 329,658 434,599 6,419,523 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

430,000 

-
-
-
-
-

30,000 
-
-
-
-

30,000 
-
-
-

430,000 
- - - - 24,000 24,000 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

140,900 
140,900 

20,000 
20,000 

41,500 
471,500 

- 145,500 
199,500 

347,900 
831,900 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 
Other 

- - - - - -
101,500 - 15,000 - - 116,500 

5,000 - - - - 5,000 
40,000 - - - - 40,000 
28,000 - - - 20,000 48,000 

- - - - 30,540 30,540 
- - - - 15,480 15,480 

24,000 - - - - 24,000 
5,400 - - - - 5,400 

47,700 - - - - 47,700 
5,000 - - - - 5,000 
9,000 -

-
2,880 

-
-
-

-
30,540 

11,880 
30,540 

77,700 - - - - 77,700 
5,000 - - - 5,000 10,000 

22,230 - - - - 22,230 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
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Global Community Charter School

- - - - 84,000 84,000 
- - - - 108,000 108,000 
- - - - 1,080,000 1,080,000 
- - - - 48,000 48,000 

133,335 - - - 20,000 153,335 
- - - - 22,900 22,900 
- - - - 90,000 90,000 

133,335 1,452,900 1,586,235 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 370,530 17,880 101,560 489,970 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 
Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - - - - -
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,731,285 1,588,747 819,038 2,188,559 9,327,628 

NET INCOME 3,035,109 (592,532) (272,438) 25,000 (2,188,559) 6,581 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED (0) 

District of Location 372 55 427 
GenEd -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT 372 55 427 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 20,877 18,113 1,280 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 12,719 28,886 1,918 

EDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL7,766,394 996,215 546,600 25,000 - 9,334,209 
4,731,285 1,588,747 819,038 - 2,188,559 9,327,628 
3,035,109 (592,532) (272,438) 25,000 (2,188,559) 6,581 

372 55 -
- - -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 
REGULAR SPECIAL OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & TOTAL 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 



 
        

    

     

     
      

   
   

      

     

         

   
    

          
       

        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Enrollment assumption of 427 students 

SpEd FTE at 55 students >60% 

Rental Assistance for 177 3rd-5th graders 
$451.00 in State Aid for 427 students 

based on FY18 payment 
based on FY18 allocation 

School Food Authority based on FY18 participation 

FAMIS 

Summer & Afterschool program & fees 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

CAO & COO (2) 
Assistant Chief Academic Officers (2) 
Coordinators for PYP, curriculum, SpEd, ELL, Special Programs, Family Services & 
Data. 2 Deans & 1 instructional coach 
Operations Manager (1) and Finance & Operations Associate (1) 



      

        
    

  
      
  

  

 
        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Executive Assistant (1) & Office Manager (1) 

20 classroom teachers, 1 ELL teacher, 1 Reading Specialist 
11 SpEd Certified Classroom Teachers 

Teaching Apprentices (4) 
Dance, Art, Music, Science, PE, Spanish, Media 
School Aides (4) 
Guidance Counselors (3) 



  
  

  

 

    

 
        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Facilities Manger (1) 
Security Staff (1) 

MMB Audit firm 

Red Rabbit 

PD, Springboard Collaborative (summer program) 



 
        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 



    

 

   

     

     

    

  

   

   

     

   
  

     

    
       

     
    
    

   
  

    
   
   

 
 

    
   

 
  
  
  
 
  
  
   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

TITLE Count GCCS Budget SED Budget 
max 

GL Last Title Fiscal Year Base 
Salary 

-

Administrative Staff Ortega Executive Assistant 52,971 

Administrative Staff Vega Office Manager 52,952 

Aides Newby School Aide 36,050 

Aides Adamez School Aide 36,050 

Aides Suero School Aide 36,050 

Aides Polanco School Aide 38,625 

Custodian Quijada Facilities Manager 64,499 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators Ornelas Curriculum Coordinator 43,775 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators Washington 
Special Education 
Coordinator 79,310 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators BrownOsborne PYP Coordinator 90,000 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators Godbolt Instructional Coach 92,000 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators Lopez-Smith Special Programs Coordinator 93,500 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators Dean of Students 65,000 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators Valencia Assistant Dean 41,200 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators Carver ELL Coordinator 69,000 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators White 
Data and Testing 
Coordinator 56,651 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators Morales Parent Coordinator 63,577 

Executive Management Holmes Chief Operating Officer 140,000 

Executive Management Norgrove Chief Academic Officer 150,000 

Instructional Management Candelario ACAO 120,000 

Instructional Management Ezrin ACAO 125,000 

Operation / Business Manager Lora Operations Manager 82,800 

Operation / Business Manager Squires Bookkeeper 64,890 

Security Rivera Security Officer 32,960 

Specialty Teachers Panzica Dance Teacher 53,251 

Specialty Teachers Science Teacher 66,950 

Specialty Teachers Media Specialist 66,950 

Specialty Teachers Cardona Spanish 62,000 

Specialty Teachers Kosek PE Teacher 67,000 

Specialty Teachers Hughes Music Teacher 67,000 

Specialty Teachers Tapias Guzman Art Teacher 66,000 

Teachers - Regular Gutierrez Teacher 70,000 

Teachers - Regular Heller Teacher 69,000 

Teachers - Regular Villafane Teacher 60,000 

Teachers - Regular Lassalle Teacher 76,000 

Teachers - Regular Jones-Moran Teacher 68,000 

Teachers - Regular Bonfim Teacher 63,963 

Teachers - Regular Smith Teacher 72,000 

Executive Management 

Instructional Management 

Deans, Directors & Coordinators 

CFO / Director of Finance 

Operation / Business Manager 

Administrative Staff 

Teachers - Regular 

Teachers - SPED 

Substitute Teachers 

Teaching Assistants 

Specialty Teachers 

Aides 

Therapists & Counselors 

Other 

Nurse 

Librarian 

Custodian 

Security 

Other 

2 
2 

10 
0 
2 
2 

24 
13 
0 

4 
7 
4 
3 
0 
0 
0 

1 
1 
0 

290,000.00 
245,000.00 
694,013.00 

-
147,690.00 
105,923.00 

1,491,107.00 
912,872.00 

-

165,190.00 
449,151.00 
146,775.00 
200,896.00 

-
-
-

64,499.00 
32,960.00 

-

290,000 
245,000 
694,013 

-
147,690 
105,923 

1,491,107 
912,872 

-

165,190 
449,151 
146,775 
200,896 

-
-
-

64,499 
32,960 

343,650 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

(343,650.00) 
75 4,946,076 5,289,726 (343,650.00) 

http:343,650.00
http:343,650.00
http:32,960.00
http:64,499.00
http:200,896.00
http:146,775.00
http:449,151.00
http:165,190.00
http:912,872.00
http:1,491,107.00
http:105,923.00
http:147,690.00
http:694,013.00
http:245,000.00
http:290,000.00


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
   
   
   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 
 

  

 
  

   
   
   

Teachers - Regular Boughalbi Teacher 59,000 

Teachers - Regular Teacher 61,800 

Teachers - Regular Paz Teacher 67,000 

Teachers - Regular Funez Teacher 72,512 

Teachers - Regular Hoeffel Teacher 83,000 

Teachers - Regular Chester Teacher 66,000 

Teachers - Regular Boehr Teacher 59,740 

Teachers - Regular Ranen Teacher 75,000 

Teachers - Regular Pognon Teacher 66,000 

Teachers - Regular Teacher 67,980 

Teachers - Regular Teacher 59,342 

Teachers - Regular Gooyandeh Teacher 63,654 

Teachers - Regular Freelon Teacher 72,672 

Teachers - Regular McKenzie Teacher 66,000 

Teachers - Regular Peterson Reading Specialist 83,000 

Teachers - Regular ELL Teacher 65,444 

Teachers - Regular Vacancy Offset -76,000 

Teachers - SPED Monsalve Teacher 66,000 

Teachers - SPED Fenster Teacher 66,000 

Teachers - SPED Martinez Teacher 65,882 

Teachers - SPED Lett Teacher 70,000 

Teachers - SPED Torres Teacher 83,000 

Teachers - SPED Matos Teacher 70,000 

Teachers - SPED Clarke Teacher 68,000 

Teachers - SPED Kim Teacher 62,830 

Teachers - SPED Gaudiosi Teacher 77,160 

Teachers - SPED Cohen Teacher 70,000 

Teachers - SPED Poynor Teacher 59,000 

Teachers - SPED Pankin Teacher 83,000 

Teachers - SPED Callan Teacher 72,000 

Teaching Assistants Teacher 45,000 

Teaching Assistants TeacherTeacher's Aide / 45,000 

Teaching Assistants Etienne AssistantTeacher's Aide / 39,140 

Teaching Assistants Sims Assistant 36,050 

Therapists & Counselors Gordon School Counselor 66,245 

Therapists & Counselors Berry School Counselor 69,245 

Therapists & Counselors O.Cohen School Counselor 65,406 

-

-

-

-

-



 
-

Kennelly Reading Specialist -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

4,946,075 

-1 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C8E402A-8D26-429A-B1A5-443A6BAB2630

Kenita Lloyd

X

NONE

X

NONE

Global Community Charter School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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NONE

7/19/2018 4:01:06 PM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will 

Business Tele ________________ 

Business Addr ________________ 

E-mail Address ________________ 

Home Telepho ________________ 

Home Address ______________ 
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None

X

Global Community Charter School

Secretary 

Annie Flores

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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None

7/14/2018 12:42:53 AM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tel 

Business Add 

E-mail Addre 

Home Teleph 

Home Addres 
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X

Chris Buffum

Treasurer

X

Global Community Charter School

None

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  

  
 

     
    

   
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C3B5AAC-8BE9-4C2A-8CB6-C391CAD40CE1

None

7/18/2018 3:49:46 PM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telep ___________________ 

Business Addr __________________ 

E-mail Address __________________ 

Home Telepho ___________________ 

Home Address ________________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 903452D7-A1A7-4335-9D46-0B645DA0D54A

None 

Global Community Charter School

X

X

Treasurer 

Ibrahim Yusuf

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  

  
 

     
    

   
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: 903452D7-A1A7-4335-9D46-0B645DA0D54A

None

7/12/2018 4:09:55 PM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tele _________________ 

Business Add ________________ 

E-mail Addres ________________ 

Home Telepho _________________ 

Home Addres ______________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 71D0BF5D-C8DE-4A1C-8828-83819B071EAF

X

None

Vice Chair

James Zika

Global Community Charter School

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  

  
 

     
    

   
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: 71D0BF5D-C8DE-4A1C-8828-83819B071EAF

7/11/2018 8:26:03 PM EDT

None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telep ______ 

Business Addr _____ 

E-mail Address _____ 

Home Telephon ______ 

Home Address: ____ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: E4B58DE7-D8FC-4592-A72C-1A79D89A7223

X

None

Board Member

X

Aditya Jeet

Global Community Charter School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  

  
 

     
    

   
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: E4B58DE7-D8FC-4592-A72C-1A79D89A7223

None

7/16/2018 3:08:35 PM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tele __________________ 

Business Add __________________ 

E-mail Addres __________________ 

Home Telepho __________________ 

Home Addres ________________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 39650EC8-0BA2-48FB-AFC9-B4128CF3BD69

Katherine (Kate) McGovern

X

Global Community Charter School

For SY 2017-8, Trustee

X

None

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  

  
 

     
    

   
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
   

   
    

   

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: 39650EC8-0BA2-48FB-AFC9-B4128CF3BD69

None

7/12/2018 8:05:03 PM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tel ________________ 

Business Ad ________________ 

E-mail Addre ________________ 

Home Teleph ________________ 

Home Addre ______________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 820F05EB-0932-4781-A7EC-55911E3F25BC

Chair, Board of Trustees

Global Community Charter School

None

X

Mary Jilek

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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7/18/2018 10:58:09 AM EDT

None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tele _______________ 

Business Addr ______________ 

E-mail Addres ______________ 

Home Telepho _______________ 

Home Addres _____________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: AB64274F-50F4-4E86-B73E-D978ABD6522D

X

X

None

Peter Kauffman

Chair of Education and Accountability Committee

Global Community Charter School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        
 

 
 
________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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None

7/12/2018 1:42:20 PM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will 

Business Tele
 

Business Addr ________________________________
 

E-mail Addres ________________________________
 

Home Telepho
 

Home Address	 _____________________________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: DB0DF7E4-3C45-4FEA-AF7D-BEF902CB66A2

X

Robert Moser

None

X

Global Community Charter School

Vice Chair, Treasurer

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Te _____________________ 

Business Ad _____________________ 

E-mail Addre _____________________ 

Home Teleph _____________________ 

Home Addre ___________________ 
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Global Community Charter School

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tele ____ 

Business Add ____ 

E-mail Addres ____ 

Home Teleph ____ 

Home Addres ___ 
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CDEFGEHIJ89:8;:<8;9J=J>F?GJ@AHFGEHIJ;;:8;:<8;9 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 
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BC 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

<D 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 
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FY18-19 Organizational Chart
 

Board of Trustees 

CAO 

ACAO, Teaching & 
Learning 

Grade Level Leads 

Lead Classroom 
Teachers 

Specials Teachers 
& Assistants 

Permanent 
Substitute 
Teacher 

Teaching 
Assistant 

ACAO, Support & 
Intervention 

Family 
Coordinator 

SpEd Coordinator 

Dean of Students 

Assistant Dean 

ENL Coordinator 

ENL Specialist 

Reading 
Intervention 

Instructional 
Coach 

PYP Coordinator 
Curriculum 

Developer (PT) 

Apprentice 
Teachers 

Special Programs 
Coordinator 

OST Staff (PT) 

Guidance 
Counselors 

Executive 
Assistant 

COO 

Office Manager 
Operations 
Manager 

Operations & 
Tech Associate 

School Aides (PT) 

Bus Matrons (PT) 

Finance & Ops 
Associate 

Security Staff Facilities Manager 

School 

Leadership 
Team 

ACAO – Assistant Chief Academic Officer 

Instructional 
Leadership 
Team Last Update: 6/18/2018 
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S M T W T F S 

July 

2018 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

Aug 
2018 

29 30 31 1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 1 

Sep 
2018 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

Oct 
2018 

30 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

Nov 
2018 

28 29 30 31 1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 1 

Dec 
2018 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

Jan 
2019 

30 31 1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 1 2 

Feb 
2019 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 1 2 

Mar 
2019 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

Apr 
2019 

31 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

May 
2019 

28 29 30 1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 1 

June 
2019 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

July/ August 2018
 
First Day of Summer Program
 
Last day of Summer Program
 

Instructional: New/Returning Report
 
Half day Jump Start Academy (Kindergarten)
 
Half day Jump Start Academy (Grades 1-5)
 

September 2018
 
FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL
 

Bussing Begins
 
Back to School Night
 
Afterschool Begins
 

October 2018
 
Indigenous People Day (School Closed)
 

Progress Reports
 
Harvest Festival
 

November 2018
 
Half day prior to Thanksgiving Break 
Thanksgiving Break (School Closed)
 

First Semester Ends
 

December 2018
 
Second Trimester Begins
 

Half day Parent Teacher Conference Day
 
Half day prior to Holiday Break
 
Holiday Break (School Closed)
 

January 2019
 
New Year's Day (School Closed)
 

ONLY Staff Report: PD Day (School Closed)
 
Students Return
 

Martin Luther King (School Closed)
 
Progress Reports 


February 2019 
Half day prior to Holiday Break 

Mid-Winter Recess (School Closed)
 
Staff and Students Return
 

March 2019
 
Second Trimester Ends
 
Third Trimester Begins
 

Half Day Parent Teacher Conference Day 


April 2019
 
ELA State Test
 

ELA Makeup Test
 
NYSESLAT (Speaking ONLY)
 

Good Friday (School Closed)
 

May 2019
 
Math State Test
 

Math Makeup Test
 
Spring Break (School Closed)
 

Grade 4 Science Performance Test
 
Memorial Day (School Closed)
 

Progress Reports 


June 2019
 
Grade 4 Written Science State Test
 

LAST DAY OF SCHOOL –HALF DAY
 

July 9, 2018
 
August 10, 2018
 

August 13/August 20, 2018 
August 28-30, 2018
 

August 29, 2018 


Sep 5, 2018
 
Sep 5, 2018
 

Sept 20, 2018
 
Sept 24, 2018 


Oct 8, 2018 
Oct 22,2018 
Oct 25, 2018 

Nov 21, 2018
 
Nov 22-23, 2018
 

Nov 30, 2018 


Dec 3, 2018
 
Dec 14, 2018
 
Dec 21, 2018 


Dec 24, 2018- Jan 1, 2019
 

Jan 1, 2019
 
Jan 2, 2019
 
Jan 3, 2019 


Jan 21, 2019
 
Jan 22, 2019 


Feb 15, 2019
 
Feb 18, 2018- Feb 22, 2019
 

Feb 25, 2019
 

March 8, 2019 

March 11, 2019 

March 29, 2019 


April 2-April 4, 2019 

April 5-April 9, 2019 

April 8-May 17, 2019 


April 19, 2019 


May 1-May 3, 2019 
May 6-May 8, 2019 

May 13-May 17, 2019 
May 22-May 31, 2019 

May 27, 2019 
May 29, 2019 

June 3, 2019 
June 28, 2019 

Major Religious Holidays: As a Multicultural school, we would like to acknowledge the following days as special for some of our community members. Although these days 
are not part of our school calendar, you do reserve the right to use them for religious observation if it takes place during a school day. Inform the school in advance. 
September 10-11 2018 (Rosh Hashanah) September 19, 2018 (Yom Kippur) February 5, 2019 (Lunar New Year) June 4, 2019 (Eid-al-Fitr) 
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